

JONATHAN WEISS

PRODUCER | CINEMATOGRAPHER

Address

25865 Argonne Dr.
Daphne, AL 36526

Contact

jonathan@jonathanweiss.tv
1(251) 604 - 8318



ABOUT ME

Creates beautiful and compelling films and photographs that engage and inspire. Driven to work tirelessly and be innovative in the use of new technologies and tools to fascinate viewers. Dedicated to excellence and determined to tell captivating stories. Comfortable working in various environments and cultures. Extensive experience working on successful collaborative creative projects reaching large audiences. Brings an incredible energy, passion, and zeal to his work. Resourceful and hard working with an eye for detail and a gift for organization.



WORK EXPERIENCE

4PM MEDIA

Producer, Cinematographer, & Editor 2015 - 2018

Worked as a producer, cinematographer and editor on a variety of feature-length documentaries, short films and music videos. Created visual content for businesses and non-profits which allowed them to grow their brands and ministries. Coordinated international travel with visas and shoot schedules for filming which involved 4k cinema cameras. Planned and executed two multi-cam live recorded music video series. Extensive work editing, color grading and sound designing documentary film projects.

FAMILY MISSIONS COMPANY

Filmmaker & Media Coordinator, 2012 - 2015

Created, implemented, and published various forms of digital media including short films, photography, web design, and graphics that were aimed at capturing prospective missionaries and donors as well as engaging new donors and fans through social media and email marketing.

ST. ELIZABETH ANN SETON CATHOLIC CHURCH

Coordinator of Youth Ministry, 2011 - 2012

Developed and coordinated the implementation of the religious education of over 1,000 parish youth in grades 6-12 including the Confirmation process and managed over 150 volunteers who ran the diverse programs. Arranged and implemented summer programs including two weeklong trips to Life Teen Camp Covecrest, the Archdiocesan Youth Conference in Houston, a weeklong mission trip, and Junior High Day Camp.

FAMILY MISSIONS COMPANY

Catholic Missionary, 2008 - 2011

Served the poor and young people of northern Mexico. Successfully created and maintained a unique pioneer youth ministry program in a massive 10,000 family, urban parish for both middle school and high school teens. Ministry included an onsite summer camp, a 10-week, four location speaking series, and a weekly four-night program including evenings devoted to discipleship and mission, scripture study, praise and worship in the parish chapel and fellowship dinner.



CREATIVE SKILLS

Adobe Premiere	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●
Adobe Lightroom	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●
Adobe After Effects	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○	○
Adobe Audition	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○
Adobe Illustrator	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●
Adobe Speedgrade	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○	○	○
Adobe Photoshop	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○
Adobe InDesign	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○
Da Vinci Resolve	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○	○	○
Digital Photography	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○
Cinematography	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○
Social Media	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○
Web Design	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○	○	○



PERSONAL SKILLS

Administration	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○	○	○
Organization	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●
Creativity	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○	○
Communication	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○	○	○
Teamwork	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○	○
Discipline	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○	○	○
Leadership	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○	○
Hospitality	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●



LANGUAGES

English	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●
Spanish	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○	○



EDUCATION

FRANCISCAN UNIVERSITY OF STEUBENVILLE

Steubenville, Ohio 2004-2008

Bachelor of Arts in Theology and History